
Planning and Zoning Commission Public Meeting Minutes - September 19, 2006

file:///C|/Users/craig.CORP/Documents/Teleport%20Downloads/wethersfieldct/wethersfieldct.com/B+C/2006/PZC_09-19-2006.html[8/22/2012 1:11:24 PM]

WETHERSFIELD PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION
PUBLIC MEETING
September 19, 2006

The Wethersfield Planning and Zoning Commission held a public meeting on Tuesday, September 19, 2006 at 7:00
p.m. in the Wethersfield Police Department Meeting Room, 250 Silas Deane Highway, Wethersfield, Connecticut.

CALL TO ORDER

Peter Gillespie informed the commission that Chairman Hammer would be late and therefore Vice Chairman Peg
Wagner would serve as Chairman until he arrived.

Chairman Wagner called the meeting to order.

ROLL CALL & SEATING OF ALTERNATES

Chairman Wagner asked Clerk Knecht to call roll as follows.

Member Name Present Absent Excused

Joseph Hammer, Chairman X   

Philip Knecht, Clerk X   

Richard Roberts X   

Thomas Harley X   

Robert Jurasin   X

Earle Munroe X   

Dorcas McHugh X   

Margaret Wagner X   

Anthony Homicki   X

James Hughes X   

Frederick Petrelli   X

George Oickle X   

Also present:
Peter Gillespie, Director of Planning and Economic Development
Denise Bradley, Assistant Planner

Chairman Wagner noted that there were only eight members present at the time of roll call and requested the services
of two alternate members, George Oickle and Jim Hughes, to serve as full members.

Ms. Wagner noted that the first order of business was Application No. 1528-06-Z., and requested that the agenda be
taken out of order because Chairman Hammer had a conflict with Application No. 1535-06-Z. She asked the
Commissioners if they had any question or opposition. George Oickle made a motion to proceed in taking the
applications on the agenda out of order. Richard Roberts seconded the motion.



Planning and Zoning Commission Public Meeting Minutes - September 19, 2006

file:///C|/Users/craig.CORP/Documents/Teleport%20Downloads/wethersfieldct/wethersfieldct.com/B+C/2006/PZC_09-19-2006.html[8/22/2012 1:11:24 PM]

The members voted as follows (8-0-0)

Aye: Oickle, Munroe, Harley, Knecht, McHugh, Wagner, Hughes and Roberts.

Nay: None

Abst: None

OLD BUSINESS

APPLICATION NO. 1535-06-Z. Michael Liska Seeking a Special Permit for renovations, building additions, site
improvements and the construction of an additional drive-thru bay at 25 Wells Road.

Chairman Wagner asked Clerk Knecht to read the correspondence into the record as follows:

A memo dated September 19, 2006, from Michael Turner to Peter Gillespie.

A letter dated September 14, 2006, from Peter Gillespie to Michael Liska.

A memo dated August 7, 2006, from Michael J. Turner to Peter Gillespie.

A memo dated August 11, 2006, from Gary Santoro to Denise Bradley.

A memo dated September 11, 2006 from Becky Albert to Peter Gillespie.

A letter dated August 16, 2006, from Peter Gillespie to Michael Liska.

A letter dated August 7, 2006, from Peter Gillespie to Michael Liska.

A memo dated August 7, 2006, from Michael Turner to Peter Gillespie.

Chairman Wagner asked the applicant if he was aware of the September 19, 2006, memo from Michael Turner. John
Ireland, Architect with Fletcher-Thompson, Inc. responded that he was. Chairman Wagner then asked if he was ready
to address Mr. Turner's comments. Mr. Ireland responded that he would be able to respond to most of them.

Larry Decker, Facilities Manager at TD Banknorth made opening comments. He noted that from the banks prospective,
the facility at 25 Wells Road is an ideal spot locationaly but in terms of size and functionality it is not. He discussed
the proposal to increase the internal banking space by 1,000 s. f., to construct an additional drive-thru teller, improve
the parking and the overall appearance of the facility.

John Ireland then distributed copies of plans showing photos of the existing site conditions, the proposed building
perspective, the proposed site plan, a zoning matrix and a letter from Fletcher-Thompson to Peter Gillespie dated
September 19, 2006, that addresses some of Mr. Gillespie's comments from the letter dated September 14, 2006.

Mr. Ireland noted that the site is located at the corner of the Silas Deane Highway and Wells Road. Mr. Ireland noted
that the entire parcel is just under seven acres and TD Banknorth leases the approximately one acre bank lot as
depicted by the contract limit line.

Mr. Ireland described the proposal to increase the banking area from its current 2,000 s. f. to just over 3,000 s. f., to
increase the parking capacity from 23 to 32 spaces and to increase the drive-thru lanes from 2 to 3. The drive thru lanes
will stack approximately 13-14 cars. He noted that none of the curb cuts will change. He described the façade and
architectural improvements as being of a classic federal style and noted that it is an overall improvement to the
streetscape. He reported that the architectural style would allow the bank to reorient the entry from Wells Road to the
parking lot. Mr. Ireland noted that much of the existing landscaped will be relocated and used then new trees would be
supplemented to fulfill the regulations and to screen the dumpsters.

Mr. Ireland then described the proposal to reuse the existing 25' light poles based on the tenant area within the larger
site. He noted that they are one-foot candle in a 50' radius and that approximate photometric had been submitted. The



Planning and Zoning Commission Public Meeting Minutes - September 19, 2006

file:///C|/Users/craig.CORP/Documents/Teleport%20Downloads/wethersfieldct/wethersfieldct.com/B+C/2006/PZC_09-19-2006.html[8/22/2012 1:11:24 PM]

oil/water separator has not been documented on site. The applicant will be meeting with the Town Engineer. Mr.
Ireland stated that conforms to the regulations and are seeking approval from the Commission.

Chairman Wagner opened the floor for Commissioners questions. Mr. Oickle asked the applicant to describe how the
applicant was incorporating the suggestions from the Design Review Advisory Committee (DRAC). Mr. Ireland noted
that they reversed the order of the clapboards and the shingles, a brick column would be used in place of the proposed
wood column at the entry elements, added crown molding over the windows will be used to enhance the Wells Road
elevations, flanked the windows with trim and organized the rain leaders. Mr. Ireland also discussed that under the
detached sign, and within the landscape element, a stone wall will be incorporated.

Earle Munroe asked whether the landscaping depicted in the renderings are representative of what will be planted. Mr.
Ireland stated that is was not and noted that in the effort to get the color drawings revised the building was rendered
without the landscaping. Mr. Munroe asked whether the signage shown is representative of what will actually be used.
Mr. Ireland responded that it was.

Richard Roberts questioned whether there will be enough space for adequate turning in all three of the turning bays.
Mr. Ireland stated that there was enough turning radius to articulate the turn and exit in a single lane. Thomas Harley
asked Mr. Ireland to point out the location of the light poles on the site. Mr. Ireland did so. Mr. Harley then asked if
the applicant proposes to replace the former Amici's restaurant and the new bank structure. Mr. Ireland responded that
they are proposing just to relocate it. Mr. Harley asked if there was any possibility that the applicant would drop the
height of the pole to help with any glare from the highway. Mr. Ireland responded that he could have the electrical
engineer look into that. Mr. Harley asked Peter Gillespie if the Engineering Department had reviewed the photometric.
Mr. Gillespie responded that it had just come in and staff has not yet reviewed it.

Ms. Wagner asked Mr. Ireland to address Mike Turner's comment about the roof leaders. Mr. Ireland responded that
they will be connected to the storm system not the sanitary sewer system. Ms. Wagner noted that she agreed with Ms.
McHugh that the site renderings are gorgeous and will enhance this corner of the Silas Deane Highway. She then asked
why there wasn't an entrance from the Silas Deane Highway sidewalk. Mr. Ireland noted that the primary reason is for
security and added the front door is oriented towards the vehicular traffic as opposed to the light foot traffic. Ms.
Wagner noted that as she understood the proposal, there is no basement expansion or excavation required. Mr. Ireland
said the with the exception of a small duct that needs to be installed there will be no basement expansion.

Earle Munroe asked Mr. Ireland what the estimated timeframe for operating the temporary bank structure is. Mr.
Ireland responded that the applicant estimates the use of the trailer for six months. Mr. Munroe asked if the drive up
tellers would still be operational during the renovation. Mr. Ireland responded that they wouldn't. Mr. Harley asked if
the applicant had actually looked at using the former Amici's for the temporary bank location. Mr. Ireland responded
that they didn't really didn't give it that much consideration because the landlord is actively trying to lease the space.

Ms. Wagner then asked if there was anyone from the public who wished to comment. There was none. Ms. Wagner
then discussed the option to either move on the application with conditions or to hold it over for additional staff
review. Ms. Wagner then asked if the public hearing needed to be closed. Peter Gillespie responded that the hearing did
not necessarily need to be closed because then some of the new material that the Commission may want to deliberate
on wouldn't get into the record. Mr. Robert's noted that there were still several staff comments that need to be
addressed and may require changes to the plans. He noted that he would like to see the applicant return with revised
plans. Mr. Oickle agreed with Mr. Robert's comments and felt the Commission shouldn't try to take a vote tonight with
so many conditions attached. Phil Knecht added that with all the conditions that still need to be considered that the
Commission should wait for a vote. Ms. Wagner then asked if there was a motion. Ms. McHugh made a motion to
keep the public hearing open. Mr. Robert's seconded the motion.

The members voted as follows (8-0-0)

Aye: Oickle, Munroe, Harley, Knecht, McHugh, Wagner, Hughes and Roberts.

Nay: None



Planning and Zoning Commission Public Meeting Minutes - September 19, 2006

file:///C|/Users/craig.CORP/Documents/Teleport%20Downloads/wethersfieldct/wethersfieldct.com/B+C/2006/PZC_09-19-2006.html[8/22/2012 1:11:24 PM]

Abst: None

Ms. Wagner noted that the Commission would continue with items in New Business on the agenda.

APPLICATION NO. 1532-06-Z. Guaranteed Maintenance & Development LLC Resubdivision and creation of a
new lot in accordance with Section 143-1 of the Wethersfield Subdivision Regulations at 478 Nott Street. ---TABLED
FROM 9/05/06.

Chairman Wagner asked Clerk Knecht to read the correspondence into the record as follows:

A memo dated September 15, 2006, from Peter Gillespie to the Planning and Zoning Commission.

A memo dated September 11, 2006, from Michael Turner to Peter Gillespie.

A memo dated July 27, 2006, from Peter Gillespie to the Planning and Zoning Commission.

A memo dated September 11, 2006, from Becky Albert to Peter Gillespie.

Ms. Wagner asked the applicant if he was in receipt of all the correspondence. Mr. Jacques responded that he was. Ms.
Wagner asked the applicant to state his name and address for the record. The applicant, Paul Jacques, of Guaranteed
Maintenance and Development LLC, resides at 947 Hopewell Road in South Glastonbury.

Mr. Jacques noted that originally he was going for a lot split and described the fifty foot right-of-way depicted on the
plan in favor of Roger Toffolon. He noted that the R.O.W. is part of the Folly Brook Development and that the
developer of that site, Bill Bellock, had initially said he would abandon it and later reneged on the offer when he
realized Mr. Jacques intent to split the lot. Mr. Jacques noted that the lot is fairly large and has an existing house that
was built in 1911 with little upgrades in the last few decades. He described the house being in disrepair and that he
proposed to demolish the home. Mr. Jacques continued by stating that the proposal conforms to the minimum
requirements for the B Residence Zone and then asked the Commission if they had any questions regarding his
proposal.

Ms. Wagner asked the Commission if they had any questions for the applicant. Richard Roberts asked whether the
buildable square had to actually touch the building line. Mr. Gillespie said that the regulations don't specifically speak
to that. Mr. Oickle commented that the intention of the Commission when they set that rule was to make sure there was
enough width at the building line. Mr. Oickle asked if the buildable square would fit at the building line and if it did
not whether it was permissible for the buildable square to protrude into the right-of-way.

Ms. Wagner then asked if there were any other questions from the Commission. There being none she asked if there
was anyone from the public who wished to comment.

David Bayek, of 473 Nott Street, expressed his concerns about increased drainage problems in the area. Henry Nowak,
of 456 Nott Street, expressed his concern about the trees located in the fifty foot right-of-way. Mr. Jacques noted that
the majority of the trees will not be disturbed and that over eighty percent of the trees that exist in the right-of-way
will remain. Mr. Hammer asked Mr. Gillespie if the Town Engineer had expressed concerns regarding increase water
flows or drainage. Mr. Gillespie responded that Mr. Turner had reviewed the plans and made no specific note of such
concerns.

Dorcas McHugh expressed concerns regarding the chronic problem with the MDC and flooding in the area. Peter
Gillespie noted that he would defer a response to the Town Engineer.

George Oickle noted that he would like the applicant to review the most recent memo from the Town Engineer and
address his thirteen comments with more detailed plans. Ms. Wagner asked if the was a motion. Richard Roberts made
a motion to continue the public hearing. James Hughes seconded the motion.

The members voted as follows (8-0-0)

Aye: Oickle, Munroe, Harley, Knecht, McHugh, Wagner, Hughes and Roberts.



Planning and Zoning Commission Public Meeting Minutes - September 19, 2006

file:///C|/Users/craig.CORP/Documents/Teleport%20Downloads/wethersfieldct/wethersfieldct.com/B+C/2006/PZC_09-19-2006.html[8/22/2012 1:11:24 PM]

Nay: None

Abst: None

Joseph Hammer arrived at 7:40 p.m. and Ms. Wagner turned the post as chairman over to Mr. Hammer. He noted that
because there were still only nine Commission members present, so both alternates present would continue to serve as
full members.

APPLICATION NO. 1528-06-Z. John Anagnos Seeking Site Plan and Design Review for an addition, renovations
and relocation of seating at 884 Silas Deane Highway. ---TABLED FROM 9/05/06.

Commissioner Hammer noted that this application is not a public hearing.

Attny. Daniel Fineman, Rothman, Levy and Droney in Farmington, Mr. John Anagnos, owner of City Fish and Dante
Boffi, Architect presented the application. Mr. Boffi proceeded to walk to Commission through the site plan proposal.
He noted that the revised plans incorporated many of the comments expressed by the Commission at previous
meetings. Mr. Boffi described the proposal to enclose the loading dock and add 450 s. f. of office space to the 2nd
floor. The applicant plans to relocate the existing office space in the front into the new addition. The existing office
space will be converted into an indoor dining area and the kitchen will be expanded. Mr. Boffi noted that the business
currently experiences lines that go outside the door and the conversion should help alleviate issues with the cue line,
the entrance and the parking area. He noted that traffic is often scrambled in the parking area because many people
purchase food and eat in there cars and part of what the applicant is trying to achieve is a cleaner, more organized and
less confusing site.

Mr. Boffi discussed that currently the landscaping on the site is almost non-existent. In the front of the building the
applicant tried to add a "curb appeal" and create a heavily landscaped area with a stone paver dining terrace. Mr. Boffi
noted that the applicant had recently received approval to locate outdoor dining on the property along the south east
property line but then realized that it made more sense to relocate it to the front. Mr. Boffi then discussed other site
improvements such as trimming of the curb cuts and applying to the State DOT, after approval by the Planning and
Zoning Commission, to request additional landscaping in the right-of-way. He noted that landscape features and
greenspace were added where it was practical and didn't interfere with the businesses trucks.

Dante Boffi discussed the proposed materials to be used for the addition and the applicant's intent to use revamp the
façade by painting the building with an earth tone color palette and repainting the brickwork in an original brick color.

Mr. Boffi then discussed the memo dated September 19, 2006, from Michael Turner and addressed his comments.
Chairman then asked the Commission members if they had any questions for the applicant.

Ms. Wagner asked whether the area just north of the building is a paved area. Mr. Boffi noted that it is access to the
dumpster. Ms. Wagner commented that the proposal is a huge improvement and commended the applicant for
incorporating the suggestions made previously by the Commission and the ideals put forth in the draft plan for the
Silas Deane Highway. Phil Knecht asked if there would be table service. Mr. Boffi responded that there would not. Jim
Hughes noted that the same issues that would exist for the trucks with regards to the landscaped islands would also
hold true to fire apparatus. He commented that a lot of effort has been put in the proposal to turn the industrial use of
this site an incorporate a visual appeal. Dorcas McHugh commended the applicant for incorporating the suggestions of
the Commission into the plan revisions. She noted that the trucks are always parked very orderly and that she likes the
idea of closing the loading docks, improving the overall aesthetics and adding landscaping to the front. Phil Knecht
asked what the construction timeframe is and whether the business would remain operational during the renovations.
Mr. Boffi estimated the completion to be in early spring and noted that the business would remain open. Tom Harley
noted that the landscaped islands are definitely a feature that he was pleased to see incorporated into the streetscape
and asked if the applicant was proposing any changed to the site lighting. Mr. Boffi noted that the business was not
open in the evening and that the site currently has no lighting. Mr. Oickle asked if the Design Review Advisory
Committee had seen the details of the wall. Mr. Boffi commented that they had not. Mr. Oickle noted that he was
concerned with them not having reviewed the revised plans. Chairman Hammer asked if someone wanted to make a



Planning and Zoning Commission Public Meeting Minutes - September 19, 2006

file:///C|/Users/craig.CORP/Documents/Teleport%20Downloads/wethersfieldct/wethersfieldct.com/B+C/2006/PZC_09-19-2006.html[8/22/2012 1:11:24 PM]

motion. James Hughes made a motion to accept the plans as submitted with the stipulation that the applicant work with
town staff and pursue state approval for the landscaped islands in the front. Dorcas McHugh seconded the motion.
Richard Roberts noted that he would like to add that a 5th handicap space be added to the final plans if required by the
building official and that the staff review and approve plans for the retaining wall. Mr. Harley commented that he
would like Design Review to have the opportunity to review the revised plans. Mr. Hughes commented that he felt that
the wall is a miniscule component in the overall plan and that Mr. Anagnos has made a significant investment in the
project and should be able to proceed by working with town staff to come up with a mutually agreeable plan. Mr.
Hammer noted that he appreciates Mr. Hughes comments and noted that the Commission is not trying to make the
process more difficult but he can understand the sensitivity to the changed details of the plan since the Design Review
approval. Mr. Anagnos then commented that he would just remove the retaining wall all together and just grass the
front of the building. Mr. Anagnos asked if they could get approval with the stipulation that the proposal for the wall
be worked out with the Design Review Committee and staff. Mr. Hughes agreed to the additional stipulations. Ms.
McHugh seconded the revised motion.

The members voted as follows (9-0-0)

Aye: Hammer, Oickle, Munroe, Harley, Knecht, McHugh, Wagner, Hughes and Roberts.

Nay: None

Abst: None

NEW BUSINESS

APPLICATION NO. 1538-06-Z. Ashok Thakkar Seeking a Special Permit in accordance with Section 5.8 of the
Wethersfield Zoning Regulations for the sale and dispensing of alcoholic beverages at 1698 Berlin Turnpike.

Ashok Thakkar outlined his proposal to convert an existing convenience store into a package store. He noted that his
business hours are from 6 a.m. to 8 p.m. Chairman Hammer asked Peter Gillespie if this proposal would require some
type of a locational approval from the Zoning Board of Appeals in addition to the Planning and Zoning. Mr. Gillespie
responded that the Planning and Zoning Commission fully assumed the responsibility of reviewing these types of
special permit and that the applicant would not be required to go before the ZBA. Commissioner Oickle asked whether
the applicant met the requirements set forth in Section 5.8 (Alcoholic Beverages) of the Wethersfield Zoning
Regulations. Mr. Gillespie noted that the regulations speak in general terms and criteria with regards to proximity. Mr.
Hammer asked where the next establishment of this nature was located. Mr. Gillespie noted a few restaurants and a
convenience store. Mr. Hammer asked the applicant if there were any exterior renovations proposed. Mr. Thakkar
responded that there are not. Mr. Hammer asked if Mr. Thakkar had received approval from the State Liquor Control
Commission. Mr. Thakkar noted that he had a license to dispense beer but needs PZC approval prior to the issuance of
an expanded liquor permit. Mr. Munroe asked Mr. Gillespie if there is a regulation regarding the percentage of window
signage or advertising is allowed. Mr. Gillespie responded that 25% coverage was permitted. Mr. Munroe asked that a
stipulation regarding this regulation be added as a condition of approval. Mr. Gillespie noted that the applicant should
consult with the Police Department regarding design considerations.

Mr. Hammer asked if there were any more comments from the Commission. There being none, he asked if anyone
from the public had any comments. There were none.

Richard Roberts made a motion to close the hearing. Ms. Wagner seconded the motion.

The members voted as follows (9-0-0)

Aye: Hammer, Oickle, Munroe, Harley, Knecht, McHugh, Wagner, Hughes and Roberts.

Nay: None

Abst: None



Planning and Zoning Commission Public Meeting Minutes - September 19, 2006

file:///C|/Users/craig.CORP/Documents/Teleport%20Downloads/wethersfieldct/wethersfieldct.com/B+C/2006/PZC_09-19-2006.html[8/22/2012 1:11:24 PM]

Richard Roberts made a motion to approve the application. Mr. Knecht seconded the motion.

The members voted as follows (9-0-0)

Aye: Hammer, Oickle, Munroe, Harley, Knecht, McHugh, Wagner, Hughes and Roberts.

Nay: None

Abst: None

OTHER BUSINESS

There was no other business.

MINUTES

Mr. Oickle made a motion to approve the minutes of the August 1, 2006, meeting. Mr. Roberts seconded the motion.

The members voted as follows (9-0-0)

Aye: Hammer, Oickle, Munroe, Harley, Knecht, McHugh, Wagner, Hughes and Roberts.

Nay: None

Abst: None

STAFF REPORTS

Peter Gillespie reported on the electronic message center installed at Century 21 Realty at 449 Silas Deane Highway.

PUBLIC COMMENTS ON GENERAL MATTERS OF PLANNING AND ZONING

Paula Rubinow, of 271 Main Street, stood before the Commission in the hopes to resolve the issue of special permits
being required for businesses in Old Wethersfield. She noted that she was informed by Peter Gillespie that she would
be required to receive a special permit in order to host an autumn festival. She would like to know if this was a
Planning and Zoning policy or a town ordinance and if so, if every other business in Old Wethersfield has been
required a special permit or has been restricted or limited to what they can do at or in their business. Mr. Hammer
suggested that Ms. Rubinow keep talking in terms of what she is proposing but noted that the Commission is not in the
practice of going back and forth with a resident during public comment. He noted that the Commission would like to
hear everything she had to say and then to the extent that it is appropriate to offer comment they would.

Ms. Rubinow continued by noting that since she had made the investment to move her business to her residence,
which had always been both commercial and residential, and since her back property was included in the Village
Improvement to enhance the opportunity for businesses to involve Old Wethersfield, she had hoped to evolve and
grow and change as times change. She feels that she is very restricted and limited grow with her business and do an
event to thank the community for their support in her business. She noted that she would like to continue to keep her
business in Old Wethersfield and be excited and passionate about what she really enjoys doing but she also wants it to
be fair. She is unsure as to whether she has been so restricted due to the concern over her being a good neighbor. She
noted that large investments to the property. She described her desire to pay tribute to three local residents who have
passed away with stones, plaques and so forth. She feels that her hands seem to be tied every time she comes up with
something good for the community and then is told she can't do it. Ms. Rubinow added that there has to be a policy
that everyone has to follow. Mr. Hammer then asked Ms. Rubinow to go into further detail about the specific event she

file:///C|/Users/craig.CORP/Documents/Teleport%20Downloads/wethersfieldct/wethersfieldct.com/B+C/2006/PZC_08-01-2006.html


Planning and Zoning Commission Public Meeting Minutes - September 19, 2006

file:///C|/Users/craig.CORP/Documents/Teleport%20Downloads/wethersfieldct/wethersfieldct.com/B+C/2006/PZC_09-19-2006.html[8/22/2012 1:11:24 PM]

was interested in. Ms. Rubinow responded that she would like to have a 2-day weekend event on October 28th and
29th from 1-5 p.m. George Oickle asked if the event would take place in the residential portion of her property. Ms.
Rubinow responded that it would not. She added that there would be no loud noise. She wants to have children come
down in their costumes, balloon animals, a clown and local artists. Mr. Hammer if all the activity would take place in
the backyard. Ms. Rubinow said that for the most part activities would be in the rear however the artist usually set up
along the driveway. Mr. Hammer asked if this was the only event she had made reference to. Ms. Rubinow noted that
she had thought she could have seasonal events as part of her approval. A poet approached her about having a reading
and she questioned whether she would have to come for a special permit for that.

Mr. Hammer noted that the initial application for an expanded menu and birthday parties was considered a special
permit. He noted that while the option to have special events was discussed it was not a part of that approval.
Therefore, special events would also fall under a special permit approval. Mr. Oickle asked whether she would have to
come before the Commission every time she wants to hold some type of an event or could she come in with a request
for several at once. Mr. Hughes noted that there was a tremendous amount of input from the neighbors and that maybe
it would be a good idea for the Commission to review the minutes from those meetings before they make any decision
on this. Mr. Hammer noted that what the Commission had done with the approval of the birthday parties was to strike
a balance between the neighbors concerns and allowing Ms. Rubinow to do some of the things she would like to do.
He added that the Commission had not heard any negative reports to date about any of the birthday parties that have
taken place. Mr. Hammer noting that it is important to allow the public to have some input. He noted that the event has
a potential to have hundreds of people which is much more intensive then the birthday parties of which the
Commission spent hours of hearings on trying to craft an approval. Commissioner Oickle noted that if he had a
birthday party with a few hundred people in his backyard, the only restriction he would have would be the police. Mr.
Hammer noted that they are dealing with a business. Mr. Hammer pointed out that the debate is over what form of
permission Ms. Rubinow needs to proceed with these types of events.

Ms. Wagner made a comment that she feels that the rule are required for this business and others are different and she
feels that it is unfair. She noted that Comstock Ferre is planning an event that never had to come before the PZC. Mr.
Hammer noted that Comstock Ferre has been used commercially for over a hundred years as well as much of the
grounds. He discussed a Ms. Rubinow's proposal before the PZC a few years ago to turn what had been a residential
use into a business and noted a difference there in terms of what they've each been doing for how long and how they
came about. He added that he agrees that the Commission needs to be consistent but if they said right now that all she
needed was a letter it would be inconsistent with how the Commission micromanaged the issue of the birthday parties,
based on concerns and complaints. Ms. Wagner stated that she objected to that and she objects to this because she
believes it is unfair.

Mr. Hughes noted that as Mr. Oickle had stated someone could have a birthday party and invite the Rolling Stones and
five hundred of your closest friends and not be in violation. However, if you are doing it for profit or to promote any
type of business that is where the situation changes. He noted that Ms. Rubinow's request is obviously to promote a
business, is for hire and create traffic. Mr. Hughes also noted that the subject business is a newer commercial
establishment as opposed to Comstock Ferre. Mr. Hughes asked whether there were not several specific conditions on
the approval regarding what can and can't be done. Mr. Hammer noted that the approval regulated the hours and days
the birthday parties could occur. Mr. Hughes commented that the Commission should go back into the record and
review the approval stipulation and minutes. Mr. Hammer noted that ultimately the special events were not included in
the approval and commented that he hoped to see Ms. Rubinow back before the Commission.

Mr. Hammer then asked if anyone else from the public wished to speak. Martin Rand, of 31 Ox Yoke Drive, spoke in
support of the Main Street Creamery & Café. He noted that he was a small business owner and in his opinion Ms.
Rubinow's business embodies the ideals of small town character and feel. It is a nice looking shop with good
landscaping. He noted that it is a family friendly place. He commented that he would like to see a consistent policy
with regards to business activities in Old Wethersfield.

There was no additional comment.

CORRESPONDENCE



Planning and Zoning Commission Public Meeting Minutes - September 19, 2006

file:///C|/Users/craig.CORP/Documents/Teleport%20Downloads/wethersfieldct/wethersfieldct.com/B+C/2006/PZC_09-19-2006.html[8/22/2012 1:11:24 PM]

A letter from the State of Connecticut Siting Council dated September 6, 2006, regarding the approval of TS-
T-MOBILE-159-060817 - Omnipoint Communications, Inc. request for an order to approve tower sharing at
an existing telecommunications facility located at 23 Kelleher Court, Wethersfield, CT 06109.

A letter dated September 11, 2006, from John Bradley, Town Attorney to Brian O'Connor, Chief Building
Official/Zoning Enforcement Officer regarding Electronic Sign Issue.

A memo from Michael Turner, Director of Public Works/Town Engineer to Peter Gillespie, dated September
11, 2006, regarding the Wethersfield Country Club.

UPCOMING BUSINESS

APPLICATION NO. 1537-06-Z. Xiu Jin Lin Seeking a Special Permit in accordance with Section 5.8 of the
Wethersfield Zoning Regulations for the sale and dispensing of alcoholic beverages at 1105 Silas Deane Highway.

ADJOURNMENT

Chairman Hughes made a motion to adjourn the meeting.

Commissioner Roberts seconded the motion.

All members present and eligible voted in favor of the motion. (9-0-0)

Aye: Hammer, Oickle, Munroe, Harley, Knecht, McHugh, Wagner, Hughes and Roberts.

Nay: None

Abst: None


	Local Disk
	Planning and Zoning Commission Public Meeting Minutes - September 19, 2006


